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[Licensing] 150324 2BB-MAE---- New Application - TMAC Resources - Madrid
Project - Kitikmeot Region-OMLE

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> Thu, Mar 26, 2015 at 8:13 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, John Roberts <john.roberts@tmacresources.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning,
Thank you for your email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has determined that the project proposal listed above is located
outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently administered by the NPC.

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

Please ensure that any change in scope of the proposed project is forwarded to the NPC so as a
determination can be made as to whether a conformity review is required.

Please contact me should you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: March-24-15 12:22 PM

To: John Roberts

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 150324 2BB-MAE---- New Application - TMAC Resources - Madrid Project - Kitikmeot Region-OMLE
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